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MEMORANDUM
To:  Resident and Non Resident Surplus Lines Brokers
From: Danie Capps, Policy and Planning Analyst I1I
Date: October 19, 2022
Re:  Nonadmitted Insurance Export List
This memorandum serves to gather input on the current Nonadmitted Insurance Export List. The
Department is looking for commentary regarding the deletion and or addition to the current lines

of coverage on the Export List. Please provide detailed suggestions and feedback to Danie Capps
(danie.capps@wyo.gov) no later than December 5th, 2022.

§ 26-11-106. Open lines for export.

(a) The commissioner, by order, may declare eligible for export generally and without compliance
with W.S. 26-11-104(a)(ii) and (iii), any type of insurance coverage or risk for which he finds,
after notice and a hearing, that there is not a reasonable or adequate market among admitted
insurers either as to acceptance of the risk, contract terms, premium or premium rate. The order
shall continue in effect during the existence of the conditions upon which predicated, but subject
to the commissioner’s earlier termination.

(b) and (c) Repealed by Laws 2020, ch. 45, § 2.

Non Admitted Lines Currently Open for Export:
e Accountants Professional Liability
e Architects & Engineers Professional Liability
e Lawyers Professional Liability
e Liquor Legal Liability
e Pension/Welfare Fund Fiduciary Liability and IRA & Keogh Plan E&O.

Thank you.
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